Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Daniel Villanueva [dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com]
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2016 3:32 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: SVC Remediation Startup

Mark,

Great news...as of 11 November 2016, the remediation system at the Swiss Valley Cleaners site is
operational. We are getting extraordinary flow out with all wells turn on at 164 SCFM!....and the initial
PID reading was 16 ppm! We are pulling some nice mass! | will keep you posted on the startup week
and once completed will generate the required report.

Let me know if you have any immediate questions.

Regards,

Daniel Villanueva
Senior Project Geologist

Advanced GeoEnvironmental, Inc.
Environmental ¢ Industrial Hygiene ¢« Geotechnical » Contracting

Phone: 800-511-9300

Fax: 888-445-8786
dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com
www.advgeoenv.com
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